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Fw: Township of McNab/Braeside - Motion Re: Strong Mayor Powers

From Info <info@stcharlesontario.ca>
Date Thu 2025-06-26 09:05 AM
To Tammy Godden <clerk@stcharlesontario.ca>

[I]J 1 attachment (70 KB)
Strong Mayor Powers.pdf;

From: Mandy Cannon <mcannon@mcnabbraeside.com>

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 11:27 AM

To: rob.flack@pc.ola.org <rob.flack@pc.ola.org>; doug.fordco@pc.ola.org <doug.fordco@pc.ola.org>; Denault,
Billy <billy.denault@pc.ola.org>; resolutions@amo.on.ca <resolutions@amo.on.ca>

Subject: Township of McNab/Braeside - Motion Re: Strong Mayor Powers

Please see the attached motion from Council of the Township of McNab/Braeside with respect to
repealing Strong Mayor Powers.

Mandy Cannon
Deputy Clerk/Executive Assistant, Dipl. M.M, Dipl. M.A.

My work hours and your work hours may differ; please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your
normal working hours.

T: 613-623-5756 ext. 234

F: 613-623-9138

Toll Free: 1-800-957-4621
mcannon@mcnabbraeside.com

mcnabbraeside.com
2473 Russett Drive, Arnprior, ON K7S 3G8
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This E-mail may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named in the message.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication
was received in error, please notify us by reply E-mail and delete the original message.

Where nature awaits.



TOWNSHIP OF

~ McNab/Braeside

Regular Council Meeting Resolution Form

Date: May 20, 2025 No: RESOLUTION - 267-2025
Moved by Deputy Mayor Scott Brum Disposition: CARRIED
ltem No: 12.4

Seconded by Councillor Kevin Rosien

Description: Strong Mayor Powers

RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS the Province has announced the expansion of strong mayor power to another 169
municipalities as of May 1, 2025 in addition to the 47 municipalities which currently have received
strong mayor powers;
AND WHEREAS the Province claims that strong mayor powers will get homes and infrastructure built
faster, reduce red tape , and accelerate the delivery of key priorities;
AND WHEREAS research from the Association of Municipal Clerks & Treasurers of Ontario has identified
that:
a. There is no evidence to suggest this legislation has any impact on the number of housings
starts in municipalities that have been granted the powers; and
b. Strong Mayor Powers have blurred the political-administrative authority between the roles of
head of council and chief administrative offices threatening the neutrality of the public service
and politicizing local government leadership;
AND WHEREAS strong mayor powers is an erosion to the democratic process of an historically non-
partisan municipal governance structure;
AND WHEREAS the Township of McNab/Braeside has received requests from The Town of Parry
Sound, the Municipality of North Middlesex and the Municipality of North Perth for our support to reject
strong mayor powers and have strong mayor powers removed from their municipalities;
AND WEHREAS Council of the Township of McNab/Braeside encourages the Provincial government
to repeal this legislation,
AND FURTHER THAT the Township support all municipalities requesting the rejection of strong
mayor powers.
AND BE IT FURTEHR RESOLVED THAT this resolution be forwarded to the Minister of Municipal
Affairs and Housing Rob Fack, Premier Doug Ford, MPP Renfrew-Nipissing Pembroke, the Association

of Municipalities of Ontario and all Ontario Municipalities. M » %
Q/%U_ Lo/

MAYOR /
Recorded Vote Requested by: Declaration of Pecuniary Interest:
Yea Nay Disclosed his/her/their interest(s), vacated he/her/their seat(s),

Mayor Lori Hoddinott abstained from discussion and did not vote

Deputy Mayor Scott Brum
Councillor Kevin Rosien
Councillor Robert Campbell
Councillor Jill Campbell
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